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December 5, 2019

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SET#2
TO : All Prospective Bidders
FROM : Kiet Vu, Contracts Administrator

SUBJECT : Contract M19135 — Landscaping Maintenance Services

Q6. Ina previous bid (M18205), Section 1.5 stated that the license requirement was a C-27 and
D-49. Then, Addendum #1 was issued stating that the contractor must possess only a C-27.
Given that the same license requirement for M19135 is stated in Section 1.5, can the license
requirement be amended to possess a C-27 only in this case as well? I’ve attached a copy of
Addendum #1 from M18205 for your reference.

Also, we reached out to CLCA to inquire about the C-27 and D-49 license classifications
and I’ve attached an email that has supporting documentation that, in short, means a C-27
can legally oversee and do the work under a D-49 classification.

Based on this, we’re asking if the license requirement can be amended to a C-27 only?

A6. According to California Contractors State License Board (CSLB) it is acceptable for a C27-
Landscaping contractor to perform all of the work that a D49-Tree Service contractor can
perform. Therefore, we are issuing an addendum to remove the C-61/D-49 license
requirement.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at Kiet.\Vu@vta.org or (408) 952-
4122.

Sincerely,

gz

Kiet Vu
Construction Contracts Administrator
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